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Sent: 11 June 2020 21:28

To: Skinner, Helen; Hoque, Shamsul; Parish Clerk

Cc: Graham Robinson; Buckley, David

Subject: RE: 3251121 - Land at Brickhill Street, South Caldecotte, Milton Keynes
Dear Helen

Thank you for your email. Historic England don’t intend to appear at the inquiry so we won'’t be represented or be
calling witnesses. Our position remains that which we set out in our advice letters to the planning authority,

Yours sincerely,

David Wilkinson

David Wilkinson, BA, MLitt, MCIfA

Inspector of Ancient Monuments, Berkshire, Buckinghamshire, Oxfordshire.

London and South East Regions Group

Please note that my normal working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Historic England
Floor 4, The Atrium, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London, EC4R 2YA
Mobile:

www.historicengland.org.uk
www.helm.org.uk

We have launched four new, paid-for Enhanced Advisory Services, providing enhancements to our existing free
planning and listing services. For more information on the new Enhanced Advisory Services as well as our free
services go to our website: www.HistoricEngland.org.uk/EAS

Historic England

London and South East Region
Floor 4, The Atrium

Cannon Bridge House

25 Dowgate Hill

London EC4R 2YA

We will retain our strong focus on the local delivery of our services.

All email addresses and mobile phone numbers remain unchanged, including our e-notification addresses for
planning consultations.

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter
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This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please
read our full privacy policy for more information.

Sent: 10 June 2020 2
To: Hoque, Shamsul; Wilkinson, David; Parish Clerk

Cc: Graham Robinson; Buckley, David
Subject: 3251121 - Land at Brickhill Street, South Caldecotte, Milton Keynes

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL: do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and were expecting the content to be sent to you
Dear Shamsul, David W and Tony,

The Inspector for the above appeal will be holding a telephone case management conference with the Council and
the appellant at 14.00 on 23 June 2020. He will wish to establish a draft timetable for the inquiry. It would therefore
be helpful if you could indicate the level of involvement that you envisage your organisation will have. For example,
whether you expect to be represented or to call expert evidence. It has not yet been decided whether the inquiry
will be a face-to-face event or a virtually held event. This matter is under review and will be discussed at the case
management conference. | should be grateful to receive your reply by 19 June 2020.

Kind regards
Helen

Helen Skinner
Inquiries & Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

Twitter: @PINSgov

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email
from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies
of the Inspectorate.
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